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WILLIAM BLUMENTHAL
General Counsel

CHARLES A. HARWOOD
Regional Director

KATHRYN C. DECKER
MARY T. BENFIELD
Federal Trade Commission
915 Second Ave., Suite 2896
Seattle, WA 98174
206-220-4486 (Decker)
206-220-4472 (Benfield)
206-220-6366 (fax)

BLAINE T. WELSH

Assistant United States Attorney

Bar No. 4790

333 Las Vegas Blvd. South, Suite 5000
Las Vegas, NV 89101

702-388-6336

702-388-6787 (fax)

Attorneys for Plaintiff

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,
Case No.
Plaintiff,
COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTION

V. AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF

CRYSTAL A. EWING, individually and as a
director or officer of Consumer Direct
Enterprises, LLC, Top Choice, Inc., Classic
Productions, LLC, and Response Processing,
LLC; DAVID F. EWING, individually and as a
director or officer of Consumer Direct
Enterprises, LLC; CONSUMER DIRECT
ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Nevada limited
liability company; TOP CHOICE, INC., d.b.a.
Sweepstakes Information Reporting Services,
Cash Claim Information Center, Consumer
Award Advisory Service, Mega Marketing
Group, and Prize Distribution Center, a
Nevada corporation; CLASSIC
PRODUCTIONS, LLC, a Nevada limited
liability company; and RESPONSE
PROCESSING, LLC, a Nevada limited
liability company,

Defendants.
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Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or “the Commission”), for its Complaint
alleges as follows:

1. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission -
Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to secure permanent injunctive relief, rescission of contracts
and restitution, disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, and other equitable relief for defendants’
deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45 (a).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and
53(b), and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345.

3. Venue in the United States District Court of Nevada is proper under 15 U.S.C.
§ 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and (c).

PLAINTIFF

4. Plaintiff FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created
by statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58, as amended. The Commission is charged with, inter alia,
enforcement of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or
deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The Commission is authorized to initiate
federal district court proceedings, by its own attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act, and
to secure such equitable relief, including restitution for injured consumers, as may be appropriate
in each case. 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).

DEFENDANTS

5. Defendant Consumer Direct Enterprises, LLC (“CDE”), is a Nevada limited
liability company with its business office located at 4860 Conough Lane, Las Vegas, Nevada
89149. CDE maintains or has maintained a post office box at P.O. Box 6540, Vancouver Station
Main, Vancouver, British Columbia V6B 4B5. CDE transacts or has transacted business in the
District of Nevada.

6. Defendant Top Choice, Inc., is a Nevada corporation with its business office
located at 4330 West Cheyenne, North Las Vegas, Nevada 89032. It does business under the

names Sweepstakes Information Reporting Services (“SIRS”), Cash Claim Information Center
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COMPLAINT -2 i (206) 220-6350




W

O 0 N3 O W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

(“CCIC”), Consumer Award Advisory Service (“CAAS”), Mega Marketing Group, and Prize
Distribution Center. Top Choice maintains or has maintained a post office box at P.O. Box
3999, Las Vegas, Nevada 89127. SIRS, CAAS, and Prize Distribution Center maintain or have
maintained a post office box at P.O. Box 36999, Las Vegas, Nevada 89133. CCIC maintains or
has maintained akpost office box at P.O. Box 6540, Vancouver Station Main, Vancouver, British
Columbia V6B 4BS5, and P.O. Box 36950, Las Vegas, Nevada 89133. Mega Marketing Group
maintains or has maintained a post office box at P.O. Box 36950, Las Vegas, Nevada 89133.
Top Choice transacts or has transacted business in the District of Nevada.

7. Defendant Classic Productions, LLC, is a Nevada limited liability company with
its business office located at 4330 West Cheyenne, North Las Vegas, Nevada 89032. Classic
Productions transacts or has transacted business in the District of Nevada.

8. Response Processing, LLC, is a Nevada limited liability company with its
business office located at 3720 White Plains Drive, Las Vegas, Nevada 89149. Response
Processing transacts or has transacted business in the District of Nevada.

9. Defendant Crystal A. Ewing is or has been an owner, officer or director of CDE,
Top Choice, Classic Productions, and Response Processing. At all times material to this
Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, Crystal Ewing formulated, directed, controlled
or participated in the acts and practices of CDE, Top Choice, Classic Productions, and Response
Processing, including the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. Crystal Ewing transacts
or has transacted business in the District of Nevada.

10.  Defendant David F. Ewing is or has been an owner, officer or director of CDE.
At all times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, David Ewing
formulated, directed, controlled or participated in the acts and practices of CDE, including the
acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. David Ewing transacts or has transacted business
in the District of Nevada.

11.  Defendants have operated as a common enterprise while engaging in the deceptive
acts and practices alleged below. Because these defendants have operated as a common

enterprise, each of them is jointly and severally liable for the deceptive acts and practices alleged
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below.

COMMERCE

12. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendants have maintained a substantial
course of trade in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act,
15 U.S.C. § 44.

DEFENDANTS’ BUSINESS PRACTICES

13. From at least 2003 until November 2005, defendants conducted mass mailing
prize promotion campaigns directed at consumers in the United States, Canada, and the United
Kingdom. The direct mailing campaigns were designed to induce consumers to send money to
defendants in order to receive a large cash prize that consumers had purportedly won.

14.  The defendants sent letters to consumers informing them that they had won a
substantial cash prize. The guaranteed cash prizes ranged in value from $245,189 to $728,577.
The solicitations required consumers to sign a verification form to receive their winnings and
warned consumers that they would forfeit their winnings if they did not respond within a limited
time period. The letters also advised consumers that they would receive their prize in a
lump-sum check, out of which no taxes had been taken. Representative samples of the letters
defendants sent to consumers are attached as Exhibits A-C.

15. Defendants’ letters further led many consumers to believe that in order to receive
the promised substantial cash prize, they needed to pay defendants a processing fee. In numerous
instances, consumers sent defendants the processing fee.

16.  None of the coﬁsumers who paid the processing fee to defendants received the
promised substantial cash prize. Instead, the vast majority of consumers received a check for a
nominal amount, such as $1, and a one-page list of sweepstakes promotions offered to the public
by independent sponsors.

VIOLATIONS OF SECTION S OF THE FTC ACT

17.  Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits unfair or deceptive acts

or practices in or affecting commerce.

18.  Misrepresentations of material fact constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices
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prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act.
COUNT I

19.  Innumerous instances, in connection with the marketing of prize promotions,
defendants have represented, expressly or by implication, that consumers have won a cash prize
worth hundreds of thousands of dollars, and this cash prize will be provided to consumers who
pay the specified processing fee to the defendants.

20. In truth and in fact, in numerous instances, consumers have not won a cash prize
worth hundreds of thousands of dollars, and this cash prize is not provided to consumers who pay
the specified processing fee to the defendants.

21. Therefore, defendants’ representations set forth in Paragraph 19 are false and
misleading, and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act,
15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

CONSUMER INJURY

22. Consumers throughout the United States, Canada, and the United Kingdom have
suffered and continue to suffer substantial monetary loss as a result of defendants’ unlawful acts
or practices. In addition, defendants have been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful
practices. Absent injunctive relief from this Court, defendants are likely to continue to injure
consumers and harm the public interest.

THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF

23. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant
injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress violations
of the FTC Act. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award other
ancillary relief including, but not limited to, rescission of contracts and restitution, and the
disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, to prevent and remedy injury caused by defendants’ law
violations.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
Wherefore, plaintiff, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), and the

Court’s own equitable powers, request this Court to:
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1. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act by the
defendants;

2. Award such equitable relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to
consumers resulting from defendants’ violations of the FTC Act including, but not limited to,
rescission of contracts and restitution, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten gains by the defendants;
and

3. Award plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and

additional equitable relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.
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Dated: 4/ / i

COMPLAINT - 6

, 2007

Respectfully Submitted,

WILLIAM BLUMENTHAL
General Counsel

CHARLES A. HARWOOD
Regional Director

KATHRYNJC. DECKER
MARY T. BENFIELD

Attorneys for Plaintiff
Federal Trade Commission

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

915 Second Ave., Su. 2896
Seattle, Washington 98174
(206) 220-6350




S CONFIRMED PRIZE NOTIFICATION LETTER WIE

TianATICN: i CTASH WINNER IDENTIFICATION | lnlrwn
CRSH GINHER AND CLAIMANT TRANSFER PAPER ,“ ::ﬂ::;'

et e g Trearey

e CATH

Pvpver: renty oI C. MTE 1ou fves wem, 442 wAILLA B CWER For 10 Fud A 6 VOO 62 TuarvAAed by 7Y
RS IR CALENE BL SN S LR TN WA 20 SHRPAZY YT & 15 Wiy,
THERRL o2 T e iR L3 e D T » T
oo ET RS HEA00 U E————
9t IRAIRED TWUNTY Firf YHALISEAG FIUR WNDNED THITY Wive GTALIAS L0 EOCTS - FROHIBITED -
SIMROED HLOCATA T0UE Jwaooed Byt s
TIAMWATIONGS WNEPS FONMR ETATUS . L &
f o T LEDCL D O atcERy ! TTEMAD MPTES TGUS LS le
£156 10847723 §.I.R.5,
~yiills. R

RS TEGRS. WV 49133

YOU ARE A CASH PRIZE WINNER!
SMELITES A YERIFIED

ERIFICATION LEYTER NESSAGE:

>

r}

-—
. W W
s e Dl

Januatry 1§, 130%

Cnac i TR .

Fursusnt “he =eadline aborve and Nhrough vhich wa are acv zantacting
correspondanca. aleass unoarstend zhat zhis is HGT a zreiimanery or jualificacten
peiza staCus: YOU HAVE WONI 4 CRSR PRIZE

This lsctar conecitutes actual desigmatizn of WgSEee [N 25 s cash orite winner! Hay we
ct.:: aug “ATDesT vishas at this zosenc from the -uruqeun: 2na executive offices, ss vall as sur
antirm organization and stetf of tha $.0.R.5, Cencxal :tt

Zhis daced
tter 3f cash

Plaaze Se sasured of the veracity of this 1ocmnn:.£unx

Your name vas ldencitima ameng o tiny osrcentzar =f ALL eliyible Individoals ho =ould hava
recaived this sotice .. The fnct =hat vou have won 1, cegn .ptnl iron 3.1.A.5. susc be thrilling
angd fozewhal OVECMReiming - we ask that vou raad cormfully. 20 not skip ihead, Youe Iasgonaa to
thiz lectez 3 HAUDATORY to claim che casnt priim vou hRve paen imlected th ~scaivre,

Hiﬁlillﬁii“lnli

To iniziata lasuancs of your Prizs “heck, vou wusc RETUSM THE OOCTHEMT 3IELOW befors She
raquastad n.aunc date specifisd cn the enclosura acoording %o The zulae and tazas harein.
feslors zo 4o 3o will lnvalidata the prize contlzmacion ana Tesull in fertasture of che Chack
awaising dispatsn 2o you dirsctly Sy securad maii.

L6 1S Wikt HOT WICREASE OR 08 CIEASE DAUS OF WIRENG £ASH PHIZT IS ALREAUT I

U0 FURCHASE NECLSSANT (03 EH 10 KULES AN TEAMS + DR PR D1 VRIS §

Sy.m
W weuld Live £o proceed vith sesslucien of your cash prize quieklys ~
7 {¥1]: 'sur ~3an prize will te drawn and paid in a 3iagle lowp aum (Seczion ,./htle' N
. {92}t avaapstaken cepert dourantacion I The tozal aggragats ‘unds amount of 515,438,130
E- 23 nmced sbova L3 auaicing youe eply vAth processing {ms (Seczion :/neuv) tor
QUELLONE 3CT23M =6 vin tha amounz lizt:d above. {This 15 138 3 miszaxe.; H
ol * =2l amaunc. $525,339.20, ‘telng ay L pre is zontirmed and | &
wili Se zsscivea s€ H.nul. aroceedings sanding. Ya aca dallignced Frovids nauﬂ:sunn of the | & '
X8 ,inneEs cozal anguement smeunt, Ln riting, and o lasus ugax cour ceply ind ssvmant of the | 2
zzcessiny fse. full Tapart documeacs and encrant procedures for iha oaximin perasclal sggragate | S I
— unds i .. 1isd ty this racorded lecisr sad vallidacsa ac 3525,43%.30. 25
laase zakm s semant o casd wnd Zemplete the zapmrwork eisw carsfully. Ye ara sraparsd co gi
— crocoass ind anke dalivery af 3w =3gh orize you nava :L:unv :un ‘hrauqh :t:anq-mem:l ot iormal ;a
.3, 4ativecy. Hake surs to .uu:w 1Ll inatruceiins and ees That four nans 1
ann 1GREE2S L8 CCCTesT 14 1L Ippears an ecocd. USE THE AZ?'[ ..1\ L:P}: ?nc'al ED UG PETURY YOUR | oz =
b g TZ: SNEEPSTARES THPORMAZICW. ATPORTING SERVICES 3z
— Sincerely, / COFYOF {OR’G 43
I : . 3
EM Lo o INAL} T i
w— i —
Finanzial Cecucents 3fflcar m YCm
. A o e
1o BT x a3y [ 2LATTER FLED |
— Rl PRIZE WINNER YERIFICATION PAPERS
-~ & REPQRT REQUISITION FORM
— o Zoummnata Ll woses want: | ee . e
. - —
— seraeangy. {CONF LENED ampporeem eeoms, FYLL JHOUNT CHECY | rantsvermens| HOBE | sta0s resweosss:: 'E€
- . REPNRT OF ACCESS TO PRIZE AGUREGATE 1S CONFIRMED AND THE FUILL AMOIRT VERIFIED:
5$525,439 .00 Ve HUNORED TWENTY FIVE THOUSATD FOUA HUNDRED THIRTY IMHE AND N9/CTE)
- SNTEWIIRER HAME 1210 ADORIRS: TEAM OF ISTUANER: MSHANIL FIIAED 13 MOCTADY
Tlabe 2orena6d T ey yud S RTINS YES
_— i80S
s S WRNCR KaAAD CITRRND: ALRLPYIT PERY LETHOB MY F
— —— srize Check POSTNAREED Halt
<R, 4R WX ey rPLY SRGUAIT TraL AR
5.1.3.3. 7 wAvs —

PLERSE AEAD: Yry kave Dewy suiected 02 8 WHINER of & CASH FRIZE ' SS R £, in Las Vagse, 11 29123 Yo cvize is swniting Cixburyamen b voo i srcorenca vy

o st - FETRITY NG 1y ¢ defere midnt Fearvaey 14, 200S.

n&nmu-dellhmm-unmmfammt'mlmMmhlmwtmwdmmmmqmuua.:nrmull‘amehguu&mn

secegt e Cashapts Chact vith o taxy Rracmung SErCes i VILH A0 EDRYERON BF IFRIremant t CRAACH YU Bgsin sharkd yos (48

10 1eman N8 copeeted diCumuntaton,

Flaye 10 YOur Fane il IR VUL MINGEY 1S CIACT 22T TS Vo undentan m tam v wie s ka3 comoimnca thareo 1o ou & FRIT DRECY e ba ssvued by -
YU E cty. 1eut ey 1 drin s saomy 4 1

MLEASE 10N 4ug DATE.

X ] ]

gigracure hars ot < weiiaes Qacy Smngared

Thr Reton Freceum documentspen snd ** “AUS AT " rrovaedey 7w fov 170 1223 20776QINE PVTIRE DN £ 19721 29 w0 the FRATE
FUNG DATS Is COHIFIMIED capeng yaur resy tor  $525,439.00 o stated 1 Ows jarmad (enar oy e ndenreoen rypsmng etficss of
Swaessstes inlommnes Repering Semcar.

Yruaren of 1) furar sl v Guarasteed 1 >> US, COLLARS [U.5.0 ) < €. \\hwrincmn ascens 6 Ciecwed B7 v Deesgh ine
przow camorben sad PETUM OF THYS FOAM wath the reaoued praceansg pagment fee bakev, 1 srnaksn of Rygea gisorasation wad be
Anruiig A3 8 AT €1 15010 g the 1n VAIERS orponumty By Listeg wed b iy providad $9 seing M e detiion cf the sivesnstaker
i gaging YHTRERS an 1 final, iy teouRes oLy YOx swifind COMtCN AN fTUT 10 Of Filsd and

Yaulgres ang SRVITENT Iy CRECE RAVEE Y ECE 10 BHCDINCHAY CEH VDU CRRCTI] aCCOUR
t2r Te tace smount 8F the chsex. An a5l ERaZR My is pecTOnCaly deiitad lor T L ameunt plol I SUtE Sabit ive,

PORNIK LORVICTS

TKLTIDNS ANg CONTHUL OFFICE. CUSIDIM R SLAVICE 702 64 1837

TRCLOSE FIE MOUREO 1O PAOCTER APTIXT TOCUUENTS ANG PITAL RESTID. = $1¥, 65
FBRYAQE AND MANCUIA ILAUST IRETOSTY ¥ 570G
TOTAL 10 2 EHEIZ0 > €21, 55

AEASE INNCATE LIETHAD CF PAYMENT LICLOSED:
ClCamn O Check Ol Monay Ordar STUMICE QAT OF THIS CONITACT RECOAD:
MAKE CHECX OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TD: S.1.R.S.

January 18, 2008

TRACINIEMENT AND ACCISS 10 HIFORT DOCUMENES WRE RAOT ICREASE
Of DECKEASF GOXTS OF TWSMAG. CASH PIUTE 15 RIREAUT WuM Aub Wi OF

AL THIS REQUISITION FORMA TC:
S.LA.S.. P.O.Box 36999, Laa Vagos. NV 89133

Exh. A

(Reduced from original size)

TERNS FOR SURTAER DESANS! T WINMIRS CaSIt BY AWARD Lafck

ISUAG LYON RITEL. 0 PUACIASE #FCESSARY ONEITA 1D WB{S N0
(HSPOLITON (S WUW PLNUING § Qi VLAY RTCTADED AM



http::~d.re.,.
http:;zz2.41.

EVERYEODY WINS SWEEPSTAKES: 1) NO PURCHASE NECESSARY TO ENTER {(EXCEPT POSTAGE) AND PUHCHASF WILL NOT ENHANCE CHANG?S
OF WINNING. To enter/claim without purchase (except postage), respondents should send propary compleged clalmlform ina stapdard #10 vyhne
envelope to sponsor at address provided. Canadian Resident may be required 1o correctly answer the skiil-testing question on the claim fafr_n pmwdeq,
D0 NOT USE RETURN ENVELOPE PROVIDED FOR NON-PURCHASE ENTRY. Only persons 18 years of age or older V\_zho have been notified hy mail
are eligible to enter. 3) This offer is nontransferable. 4} Employees and relatives of employees of. sponsor are npt gligible to respond.. 5) Deadhng for
entry/claim is 60 days fram receipt of this notification, 6) Official cleim form only, No phatocopied or maqhamcally repmduceq clallm_torms will be
accepted. 7) Sponsor not responsible for postage due mail and/or typographical arrars, improper, late, misdirected, incomplete, ||Ieg.|h|a, or damaged
mail or antrigs. All entries are subject to verification by sponsor. 8) Randomly pre-selected numerical code identification number determines whether and
which cash ar merchandise item will be awarded prior ta the closing of this offer which is April 30, 2006. Any cash prizes valued at over $100.00 not
clalmed within 80 days of the closing date will be awarded through a second chance random drawing among all respondsnts. Odds of winning second
chence drawing depend on number of respondents and un-awarded prizes. Winners will be notifled by mail. 9) All taxes are the sole responsibility
of vinnars, 10} Upon request, winners agree o furnish sponsor with their photograph, and/or their likeness for promotional purposes wimou!l further
cornpensation except where prohibited by law. Y1) Winners may be required to sign an affidavit of eligibility and fiability/publicity releass within 30
days of notification attempt. 12} Dilferant graphic representations, prizes and namaes of this offer may be used at the discretion of the sponsor. 13}
Complete list of top winners available 50 days after the closing datg of this promotional offer may be obtained by sending a self-addressed raturn
envelope to; Winners c/o address provided 14) By entering, respondsnts agree to abide by and be bound by these official rules and decisions of spansor
which are final and binding in all respects. 15) Void where prohibited by law. This offer is supplied for promotional purpases.
0D0S: Odds are based upon three million respondents, predetermined odds are as follows: $1,000.00 CASH: 1/1,000,000; $250.00; 1/100,000;
100.00: 1/50,000; $50.00: 1/50,000;51.00: 1/1. Canadian Resident may be required to corractly answer the skill-testing question .,

This offer is an opportunity to purchasg an easy-to read and understand report that compiles entry details for cash awards and prize oppontunities
including, skill contast entries, sweepstakes and merchandise offers that are offered to the public by independsnt sponsors. Cash and prize oppartunities
totaling the advertised minimum amount will be included In each issue. We will provide complete entry, deadling and prize information 1o purchaser.
We do not enter the consumer nor do we assist in entry. After review of information, consumer can dacide which sweepstakes, contests or promotions
to enter by following the entry guidslines provided. We do nat spensor sweepstakes, contests or merchandise promotions, We da ot guarantes
the cash or prizes advertised by the sponsoring entities. Sponsors are responsible for their respective sweepstakes, contests or merchandise offers,
including prizes and cash awards pursuant to their respective rulgs and requlations. Reported informetion is believed to be accurate at time of
printing. However, if the information Is in error, we are responsible anly for the fee paid to ohtain the repart, Offer is void where prohibited by law.
Respondent must be 18 years old or older to purchase. Wa may send respandent additional offers and may provide raspondent information to other
companies. Il you wish not to recaive our offers of offers from those ather companies, simply notify us in writing and we will remove your name
from our mailing list. We make no exprass or implied representations, warranties or agresments. Consumer has nat won any of the listed prize or
cash awards. Consurner must enter and win each individual promotion to be eligible to collect the adventised awards. Fees to sponsoring companies
may or may not be required to enter the fisted prize and cash opportunities. Differant graphic presentations of this offer, including available prizes
and opportunities, may be made, 60-day money-back guarantee if dissatisfied for any reasoh - no questions asked. To receive a refund, send your
written request to the address listed.
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'PRIZE NQTICE/REPART PROCUREMENT FORM Y 4

1. WINNERS AMOUNT CONFIRMED
AS DOCUMENTED IN REPORT

2. RESPONSE REQUESTED 3. EXPIRATION DATE TO CLAIM PRIZE. (PRIZE

WILL SE FORFEITED IF NOT CLAIMED BEFORE)

$877.519.00 7 days October 28, 2005
4. TYPE QF PRIZE WON %, PAYMENT METHOD 8. NAME OF VERIFIED CABH 7. CLAIM PROCEDURLES
WINNER
CASH Lamp~Sum Check wor 2T See artached document

NO PURCHASE NECESSARY TO CLAIM PRIZE ALAEADY WON. PROCUREMENT AND ACCESS TO REPORT DOCUMENTS WILL NOT INCREASE OR
DECSIEASE ODDS OF WINNING. CASH PRIZE IS ALREADY WON AND WILL SE ISSUED UPON REPLY. (Astario rules and tarms harein for further detals.}

F257 23315210 - | RTINS
S - 5.0, Box 8B40 VANCOUVER STATION MAIN. VANGOUVER. S
ARy S N i vem aBa
— E, SE—
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September 14, 2005

Dear W= WK :

You have WON a Cash Prize.
The offices of Consumer Direct Enterprises hereby wish to make it clear that this letter
is — Confirmed and Validated. — Pleasé do not destroy or misplace this correspondence. The
Cash Prize you have WON is yours upon your reply as specified in this letter, and it will be

sent by Check directly to you from C.D.E. processing center in Vancouver, BC V6B 4B5 according
£o the rules and terms herein.

Please note that in order to claim your Cash Prize, you MUST reply by mail by

returning your completed “Cash Prize Winner Disposition Papers.” This form is attached to the
right of this letter.

This form must be returned before the requestad deadline date posted however, we petition

that you respond within the next — 7 days. — Failure to reply by mail before the requested
deadline will invalidate and cancel the Cash Prize which is already yours.

The Prize cannot be transferrsd to any other person or persons. It is CONFIRMED to you,
Se WP, and according to file records you currently receive mail at 4GNS ANURAK % in

Dy, W (Note} : This is not an eligibility letter or preliminary qualification
announcement., YOU HAVE WON A CASH PRIZE.

Please take under advisement that your signature as prepared for your completion in Part 1 of
the attached documentation should be rendered in a blue or black ink pen. Also, please print

the mailing date you are returning your correspondence as designated to the right of your
signarcure.

More fabulous news! in addition to the guaranteed cash prize now awaiting your claim by
timely -response, the entire reported amount of 3$677,519.00 hza—been verified and reported-
available to be awarded by independent prize sponsors. Our office has clarified that you axs
entitled to acquire the detailed report upon payment of optional document proceasing fee.

Please note that this total, as PAID fully by the independent prize sponsors upe
determination of winners, is 100% CONFIRMED, so please do not delay. C.D.E. record of report
documents and entrant procedures for the maximum opportunity amount of *** 3677,519.00 *** is
awaiting dispatch IN ENTIRETY to you directly,

-

In closing — so that we can go forward without delay in issuing your Prize Check, please
attend to this matter NOW. Your "Cashr Prize Winner Disposition Papers” must be returned by
POSTMARKED MAIL, 30 please read and complete this form A.S.A.P.! On behalf of the entire

Consumer Direct Enterprises organization, it is my pleasure to wish you the very best, SR
#8», on this announcement. It will be our complete honor serving you.

Continued fortunes,

or O
Consumer

Exh.B

(Reduced from original size)
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EVERYBCDY WINS SWEEPSTAKES: 1) NO PURCHASE NECESSARY TO ENTER (EXCEPT POSTAGE) AND PURCHASE WILL NOT
" ENHANCE CHANCES OF WINNING. To enter/ciaim without purchase (except postage), respondents should send properly completed claim form
in a standard #10 white envelope ta sponsor at address provided. Canadian Resident may be required to cormecty answer the skill-testing question
on the claim form provided. DO NOT USE RETURN ENVELOPE PROVIDED FCR NON-PURCHASE ENTRY. Only persons 18 years of age or
older who have been notified by mail are eligible to enter. 3) This offer is nontransferable. 4) Employeas and relatives of empioyees of sponsor
are not eligible to respond. 5) Deadiine for entry/claim is 60 days from receipt of this notification. 6) Officiai claim form  only. N photocopied or
mechanically reproduced claim forms will be accepted. 7) Sponsor not responsible for postage due mail and/ar typographical errors, improper, late,
misdirected, incomplete, llegible, or damaged mail or entries. All entries are subject to verification by sponsor, 8) Randomly pre-selected numerical
code identification number determines whether and which cash or merchandise item will be awarded prior to tha closing of this offer which is April
30, 2006. Any cash prizes vaiued at over $100.00 not claimed within 60 days of the closing dats will be awarded through a second chance random
drawing among all respondents. Odds of winning second chance drawing depend on number of respondents and un-awarded prizes. Winners will
be notified by mail. 9) All taxes are the sole responsibility of winners. 10) Upon request, winners agree to fumish sponsor with their phoiograph,
and/ar their likeness for promotional purposes without further compensation except where prohibited by Jaw. 11) Winners may be required to sign an
affidavit of eligibility and liability/publicity release within 30 days of notification attempt. 12) Different graphic representations, prizes and names of
this offer may be used at the discrefion of the sponsor. 13) Compiate fist of top winners available 60 days after the closing date of this promotional
offer may be abtained by sending a seif-addressed refurn enveiope to; Winners ¢/o address provided 14) By entering, respondents agree {o abide

by and be bound by these official rules and decisions of sponsor which are final and binding in 2l respects. 15) Void where prohibited by faw. This
offer is supplied for promotional purposes.

QDDS: Odds are based upon three million respondants, predetermined odds ara as follows: $1,000.00 CASH: 1/4,000,000; $250.00: 1/100,000;
$100.00: 1/50,000; $50.00: 1/50,000;51.00: 111, Canadian Resident may be required io comectly answer the skill-testing question .

This offer is an opportunity to purchase an easy-to read and understand report that compiles entry details for cash awards and prize opportunities
including, skill contest entries, sweepstakes and merchandise offers that are offered to the public by independent sponsors. Cash and prize
opportunities totaling the advertised minimum amount will be included in each issue. We will provide complete eniry, deadline and prize information
to purchaser. We do not enter the consumer nor do we assist in eniry. After review of information, consumer can decide which sweepstakes,
contests or promotions to enter by following the entry quidelines provided. We do not sponsor sweepstakes, contests or merchandise promotions.
We do not guarantee the cash or prizes advertised by the sponsaring entities. Sponsors are responsible for their respective sweepstakes, contests
or merchandise offers, including prizes and cash awards pursuant to their respective rules and regulations. Reported information is believed to be
accurate at time of printing. However, if the information is in emor, we are responsible oniy for the fee paid to obtain the report. Offer is void where
prahibited by law. Respondent must be 18 years ofd or older to purchase. We may send respondent additionai offars and may provide respondent
information to other companies. If you wish not to receive our offers or offers from those other companies, simply notify us in writing and we will
remove your name from our mailing list. We make no express or implied representations, wamanties or agreements. Consumer has not won any
of the listed prize or cash awards. Consumer must enter and win each individual promotion to be sfigible to collect the advertised awards. Fees

to sponscring companies may or may not be required to enter the listed prize and cash opportunities. Diffarent graphic presentstions of this offer,

including available prizes and opportunities, may be made. 60-day money-back guarantee if dissatisfied for any reason — no questions asked. To
receive a refund, send your written request to the address listed.

USAMA1_b2
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Detach And Return This Pait In Enweiope riuviueu. 1o « vin

T T

ocowenvo: BTN > CASH PRIZE WINNER DISPOSITION PAPERS

Winners cash disposition is now pending for recorded

And Report Processing/Disbursement Form

i 0.00, $50.00, $1.00, C.D.E. Offices Prohibited
gl‘{lggfgg glra‘%%f)%’.‘go ";gd cg'n"?;“g d by C(fnsumer Diggl PRIZE WON GUARANTEED av: TRANSFERABILITY:
E"lemﬁsesde‘:isu)ns and comr(“ Oﬂice' PRIZE PAYABLE BY: Check TOTAL AND FULL ENTRANT PRIZE
AMOUNT AVAILABLE AND CONFIRMED FOR
NO PURCHASE NECESSARY. PROCUREMENT AND eavMENT TERME, L PSum f’gi‘@“"‘"’ AS CONSIGNED AND VALIDATED
ACCESS T0 REPORT DOCUMENTS WILL NOT October 28, 2095 77 5ﬂ @ @@
INCREASE OR DECREASE O0DDS OF WINNING. REQUESTED CLAIM DATE: 9 o

CASH PRIZE 1S ALREADY WON AND WILL BE

ISSUED UPON REPLY. (Refer ta rules and terss COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS DOCUMENT. PROPERTY OF RECIPIENT ONLY FOR RETURN TO:

on reverse for further details.)

surcentenseane: 0 /28493 00004

Consumer Dirsct Enterprisss, P.O. Box 6540 Vancowver Station Main Vancowver, BC V58 485
Enclose $21.95 Report Fee and Mail Today // Disposition Date 2005

RECIPIENT REPORT REQUISITION AND DELIVERY VERIFICATION

PART 1:  PRIZE WINNER CONFIRMATION

NAME AND ADDRESS OF VERIFIED CASH PRIZE WINNER:

F257 23315219

NTION PRIZE WINHER: Do nol mark in this aras unless name and address needs 1o be couected.
:r"::k:;g ticns, cross out info ion with a single diagonal fine and correc! alongside.

> PART 2: RECIPIENT REPORT REQUISITION AND DELIVERY VERIFICATION

RETURN THIS FORM UPON COMPLETION TO:

Consumer Direct Enterprises
P.O. Box 6540 Vancouver Station Main
Vancouver, BC V&B 4B5

Yes
REPORT ASSESSMENT COMPLETED: R OTHER REFLY OPTIONS: g

Confirmed In Total

e

PLEASE READ AND SIGN NAME BELOW FOR RELEASE OF CasH PRIZE

Yes, | am over age of 18 | understand that | have been identified and "QONHRMED”
as a CASH PRIZE WINNER by C.D.E. The issuance of these papers are final; lhe'Cash
Prize will be delivered to me as guaranteed by a single Check (Lump _S_um) provided |
reply before the requested deadline as required by the terms and conditions stated on
reverse herein with no purchase necessary, and qurchase will not enhance chances of
winning. | VERIFY by and through my written signature below that | am the nglecl
Person identified in this letter and that I am not an employee, agent, representative or associate of
the Consumer Direct Enterprises in any way.

\ signature of G:_GGEgE :

Today’ s Date:

hen you make payment by check payee may elect lo electronically debit your
Z::r J;ﬁ?.guﬁhu‘ff :meacl: ;:r't‘omﬂ?l the check. An ns! check may be electronically debited (ov the face

WINNERS ELIGIBILITY AMOUNT: INTERNAL TRACK NO:
Response By Mail

ACTION REQUESTED TO PROCEED:

[ ATTENTION: G

This  section constilutes your identification as authorized Recipient and Confirms pending Report acquisilion listing the
available amounts as full disclosed and verified $677,519.00 as Validated by aur independent reporling office.

Your reply by mail must include this form; validation of this malter will be constituted by C.D.E. Center upon receipt,
whereby the WIN opportunity As-Stated to be and specified in the report for the Full Amount listed above will be
delivered to you directly. The monetary valuation is guaranteed PAID by sweepstakes prize sponsors upen final
determinalion of WINNERS being resolved on record. Complete this section with processing payment fee and postage
and handling required to administrate the Report disposition fully. Take this moment {o fill in the requirements below.

D> Enclose Processing Payment Fee: $19.95 [> INDICATE METHOD OF PAYMENT:

Postagae And Handling: $2.00 CASH CHECK MONEY ORDER
Please Enclose This Total Amount: 821.95 MAKE CHECK OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TO:
CDE.

[> Please Complete The Following Question: 45X 6 +104 - 78 =

- ~ slate dlowable fee.
| amount!

)

) L 21T LI ) N3
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1. ‘seunt confirmed avaiiable 2. MBFONR

AS DOCUMENTED S REPORT REQUESTED “w-m—t—w.ﬂ ) ' .
8677,519.00 7 days | - ¥ July o7, 2005 -
1 4. TYPE OF PRIZE WON 5. PATHENTHETHCD | 6. NAME OF VERIFIED CASH WINNER | 7. LD. Numser?
§ CASH Lump-Sum 0 JNEED NN 'F158 11246937

WINNING, CASH PREEE I8 ALIEADY WOMN AND WALL 38 ISSUED UPOM REPLY. A Fules il o farther detalis,

3

. T Cash Clale lormetion Cantet
2.0 Bou $340 Vansouver Sintion Main, Vanscuver, 3C VI8 a8

_,__,_,‘_,_.......-—- -

F158 11246937

> A 1

4 ST I
W, W
S

| —-—-«-

Dear e SN June 7, 2005

You have ¥ON a Cash Priza.

I
H
{
The affices of Cash Claim Information Center hereby wish to make it clear that this letter is —f
Confirmed and Valldated. — Please do not destroy or miaplacs this correapondencs. The Cash_Erize you |
have WON is yours upon your reply as specified in this lettsr, and it will be sent by Check diractly to

you from C.C.I.C. procassing center in Vancouver, BC according to tha rules and tarms herein. ’

Plaase nota that in order to claim your Cash Prize, you 'MUST <reply by mail Dy :

returning your completad “Cash Prize Winner Disposition Papers.” This form is attached to the right of
this letter. R

This form must be raturned hefors the requested deadline date postad however, we petition that you

respond within the next -~ 7 days. — PFallure to reply by mail before the requested deadline will ,
invalidate and cancal the Cash Prize waich is yours. ’ ,

The Prize cannot be transferred to any other person or persons. It is CONFIRMED to you, .—l:
SRgin; and according to file records you currently racaive mail at—giSiEENpesett, JEEANS, NDEGINGNY.

{Note}: This {s not an eligibility letter or preliminary qualification announcement. YOU HAVE WON A |
CASH PRIZE.

Please take under advisement that your signature as prapared for your completion in Part 1 °f. ?h‘
attached documentation should be rendersed in a blue or black ink pen. Also, please print the mailing
date you are returning your correspondence as designated to the right of your signature.

More fabulous news! in addition to ths guarantees cash prize now awaiting your claim by timely
response, the entire reportad amount of $667,519.00 has been varified and reported available to be

awarded by independent sponsors. OQur office has clarified that you ars entitled to acquire the™
detailad report upon payment of optional document processing fee.

Please nota that this total, as PAID fully by the independent prize sponsors upon determenation of
winners is 100% CONFIRMED, 3o please do not delay. C.C.I.C. record of report documants and entrant

procedures for the maximum opportunity amount of *+¥ $677,519.00 *** is awaiting dispatch IN ERTIRETY
to you directly, <Smnesuugile . )

WHO A -LNEW?HHQQHd 140d

In closing — 30 that we can go forward without delay in issuing your Prize Check, plsase attend to

this matter NOW. Your "Cash Prize Winner Disposition Papers” must be returned by POSTMARKED MAIL, 30
please rsad and complete this form A.S.A.2.! On behalf of the entirs Cash Claim Information Center

organization, it is my pleasure to wish you the very best=jge—NS®, on this announcement. It will
be our complete honor serving you. ’

. Senior Offic3Y, ’
Exh. C Cash Claim Informacion Center

(Reduced from original size)




f 4 -V E-STANR L LUEE TTT o SRS
ENHANCE CHANCES OF WINNING. To entericlaim without purchase {except postage), responaents snouls smm prupeny swemme—— - -
inastandard#mwhltaenvdopemmnscrataddmspmvided.CanadmRastybemquhadtocomdyanmh&shﬂ—quﬁon
on the claim form provided. DO NOT USE RETURN ENVELOPE PROVIDED FOR NON-PURCHASE ENTRY. Ongywmmmofacw
oidammhavebemmﬁﬁedbymﬂameﬁgibbtaemarﬁ)msoﬁariszmmmable.4)Employees.andr'elanvasvofamployeesofsppnsor
" ot eiigible to raspond. 5) Deadine for entryiciaim is 80 days from receipt of this notiicaion. ) Official ciaim form only. No pholocopied of
— mechenicaily reproducad ciaim forms will be accepted. 7) Sponsor not responsible for pestage due mail and/or typographical exors, improper, late,
misdireciad, incompieia, llegibie, or damaged mai or sntries. All entries are subject 10 verification by sponsor. 8) Randomly pre-selacted numerical
coda identification number detarmines whether and which cash or merchandiss itam will be awarded prior to the dosing of this offer which is Aprl
30,MAnycashprizasvamadatover5100.00notdaln\edwmBOdaysofmedoamgdatnwiﬂbeawmmmughasewqdd\ancemndom
drawing among all respondants. Odds of winning sacond chanca drawing depend on number of respondents and un-awarded prizea. Winnars wil
ba notified by mail. 8) AHl taxes are the sole responsibiiity of winners. 10) ummmmagmmmmm'mmmmmnn..
andJor thair iikeness for promotional purposas without further compensation excapt whers prohibited by faw. 11) Winners may be required to sign an
affidavit of sligibility and Habilityipublicity relaase within 30 days of natification attempt. 12) Different graphic representations, prizes and names of
this offer may be used at the discrstion of the sponsor. 13) Complate list of top winners available 60 days after the closing date of this promational
offer may be obtained by sending a self-addressed retum envelope {o: Winnem c/o address provided 14) By entering, respondents agree to abide

by and be bound by these official nies and decisions of sponsor which are finaf and binding in ail respects. 15) Vaid where prohibitad by law. This
offer is supptied for promotionat purposes.

G0N8: Odds are hased upon threa million , predetammined odds are as foliows: $1,000.00 CASH: 1/1,000,000; $250.00: 1/100,000;
$100.00: 1/30,000; $50.00: 1/50,000;31.00: 1/1. Canadian Residant may be raquired 1 correctly answer the skill-iesting question .

This offer is an opportunily to purchase an easy-to read and undarstand report that compilas entry detadls for cash awards and prize opperunities
inciuding, sikiff contest antries, sweepstakes and merchandiss offers that ame offered to the public by independent sponsars. Cash and prize
opportunities totaling the advertisad minimum amount will e included in aach issue. We will provide compileta entry, deadiine and prize information
io purchaser. Wa do not snter the cansumer nor do we assist in antry. Afler review of information, congumer can decide which sweepstakss,
contests or promotions o enter by following the antry guidelines provided. We do not sponsor sweepstakes, contests of merchandisa promations.
Wa do not guarantae the cash or prizss advertised by the aponsoring entities. Sponsors are rasponsible for their respective sweepstakes, contests
or merchandisa affers, inciuding prizes and cash awards gursuant to their respactive rules and requiations. Reported information s belleved tobe
accurata at time of priniing. However, if the information Is in arror, we are responsible only for the e pald o obtain the report. Offer is void whers
prohibited by law. Respondent must be 18 years old o older to purchasa. ‘We may send respondent additional offers and may provide respondant
Information to other companies. if you wish not 1o recaive our offers or offers from those other comparies, simply nofify us in writing and we wil
~ remove your name from our mailing list. We make no express or implied reprasentations, wamanties or agreements. Consumer has not won any
of the listad priza or cash awards. Cansumer must enter and win sach individual promotion to be eligible o collect the advertised awards. Fees
o sponsoring companies may or may not be required to enter the listed prize and cash opportunities. Different graphic presentations of this offer,
including availabla prizes and oppariunities, may be made. An NSF check may be elecironically debited for the face amount plus the state alowable
fg‘&dsﬂ-daymonay-bad(gumnmmssathﬁadfnranymn—quﬁomasked.Tomcelvearamnd,semmwﬁﬂanrequesﬂomeaddmss
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$250.00 as condinned by Cash Claim informertion Canter decisions and control oifics.

NO PURCHASE NECESSARY. mwmmmmmmmmmmonmmsmmm CASH
PRIZE IS ALREADY WON AND WALL BE ISSUED UPON REPLY. {Rater 10 ruies and tenms herein for further detailé.

PO ettt O
PART 1: PRIZE WINNER CONFIRMATION -

B
NAME AND ADDRESS OF VERIFIED CASH PRIZE WINNER:

ATTENTION PRIZE WINNER: Do not mark in this

F158 11246937 arss uniass name and address needs o be cor-
rected.

2 'ﬁ - it making corractions, cross sut incorrect infor-

-, -

mation with a single diagonali line and sorrect alongside.

PLEASE READ AND SIGN NAME BELCW FOR RELEASE OF CASH PRIZE

~sp YO EXEGUTE PRUOGEBSING AND FINALIZATION OF ADSIINS Iy = ==

Yas, | am over age of 18. | undarstand that | hava baen identified and **CONFIRMED** ag a CASH PRIZE WINNER by the C.C.LC. The
issuance of these papers ara finai; the Cash Prize will be delivered to me as guarantsed in the by a single Chack {Lump Sum) provided { reply
bgfora the raquested deadline as raquired by the terms and zonditions stated on raverse heraein with no purchasa nacessary, and purchase

will not anhance chancas of winning. | VERIFY by and through my written signature pelow that | am the Correct Parson identified in this latter
and that | am not an employas, agent, reprasentative ar associate of the Cash Claim information Canter in any way.

| ‘ |

Signature of <= Today 5 Date
MIJ’WA’W#WWIWMJ/M///#W//#// Ay P I e sy A e
PART 2: REQIP!ENT REPORT REQUISIT!ON AND DELIVERY VERIFICAT!ON

RRTURN THIS FORM UPON COMPLETION 701

Cash Claim Information Canter
P.0. Box 6540 Vancouver Station Main
Vancouver, BC V6B 4B5S

REPORT ASSESSMENT COMPLETED:

Yes OTHER REPLY OPTIONS: 17/
WINNERS LIGIBILITY AMOUNT:  Confirmed In Total N0 pig5a3 113246937
ACTION REQUESTED 7O PROCEED: Response BY Mall PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING QUESTION 45X6+10-78=

o~ =, Tr e PR THR
TR ERTT RS WIS ST & b 2z o Al

LNIWASHNESIA unvamss;maud azidd Hsva o [ Ak §

- NETURN THIS PARY IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. THIY FOHRM MUST BE “EY

< : » )

=

2 Enciese Pro ing Pay [ $19.95 METHOD OF PAYMENT: .

" Postags And Mandiing: $2.00 1cAaSH ([0 cHEEXD MONEY ORDEAR i
a Please Znciose This Total Amount: 321_35 MAKE CHECK OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLI TOr .,  §

1-1403  OKOSWSCIDT 1908




